
     Purchasing Department 
                                                                                  Ste. #310 – City Hall 

         1301 Bacharach Blvd.   

                Atlantic City, NJ 08401-4603 

                                   Phone (609) 347-5390 

                                     Fax (609) 347-5250                                             
 

     

 

To:  All Prospective Bidders 

 

  From:  Mary P. Mooney, Purchasing Agent 

 

  Date:  2/25/2022 

 

RE:                 ADDENDA #1:  BID 22-07 OCEAN LIFE CENTER AQUARIUM        

RENOVATIONS, GARDNERS BASIN, ATLANTIC CITY 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Question: The bid form requires the Contractor to list the Tele-Data Systems, Fire Alarm and Security 

Systems subcontractors. These tasks/trades are typically a 3rd tier subcontractor under the electrical 

subcontractor. Can naming these subs be waived until after the bid? This will allow sufficient time to vet the 

sub-contractors proposals.   

 

Answer: All subcontractors required to be identified in the bid documents shall remain as stated. 

 

2. Question: On the electrical drawings, there are symbols for PTZ (cameras) and WIFI;  however, no work is 

specified. What is the contractors responsibility for these systems? 

 

Answer:  This work is shown for information only and is not part of this bid.  This work shall take 

place as part of the Gardners Basin Site Renovation Project. Contractor shall coordinate with 

Gardners Basin Site Renovation Project Contractor for access and shall make work area available to 

that project. 

 

3. Question: What is the contractor’s responsibility for work being performed to the fire alarm system? No new 

devices are shown.  

 

Answer: Bidder is required to connect all new equipment being installed that has interface with the fire 

alarm system.  The drawings call for new duct smoke detectors that shall need to be connected to the 

existing fire alarm. 

 

4. Question: Is the 10% MBE/WBE participation a goal or a requirement? Given the limited scope, this could be 

a problem.  

 

Answer: Bid documents identify this is a goal, with good faith effort requirement. 
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5. Question: Retainage is listed as 2% in the Specifications & Instructions (pg. 55), the sample contract says 

10%, and the Supplementary Conditions (9.3.1.3) state retainage is 5%. Which is correct? 

 

Answer: 2% 

 

6. Question: Under the Specifications & Instructions / Contractors Insurance: Professional Liability Insurance is 

required. Under section 3.12.10, it states the contractor is not required to provide professional services. If this 

is the case, can the Professional Liability Insurance requirement be waived? 

 

Answer: If the bidder and/or their subcontractors intend to provide any professional services on the 

project then professional liability insurance shall be required.  

 

7. Question: Is any work considered “Delegated Design”? 

 

Answer: No 

 

8. Question: Under the Specifications & Instructions – Shop or Setting Drawings, eight (8) hard copies are 

required. Will electronic submittals be accepted? 

 

Answer: Yes, Electronic Submittals are permitted. 

 

9. Question: Will CAD files be provided to the contractor for shop drawing purposes? 

 

Answer: Yes, release of liability forms shall be signed by successful bidder prior to release of CAD files. 

 

10. Question: What is the warranty duration? One year or Two? 

 

Answer: Two (2) Years 

 

11. Question: Under Summary of Work (Section 01010) it states that the contract will be awarded on 4/1/2022 

and work shall be complete by 8/1/2022. It further states that the Aquarium will be open to the public on 

5/1/2022 from 7am to 4pm and that the working hours are 4pm to 11 pm.  

a) 4pm to 11 pm does not allow for an 8 hr shift.  

b) Is the roofing work expected to take place at night? This is an unsafe condition and can contribute 

to poor workmanship.  

c) Please reconsider the working hours or postpone the opening of the Aquarium 

 

Answer:  The Owner has re-evaluated the construction schedule.  The project shall be awarded on, or 

about, 4/1/22.  The project shall be substantially complete on or before 11/1/22.  Final Completion and 

project closeout shall be on or before 12/1/22.  The Aquarium will remain closed to the public during 

the course of construction and shall open to the public on 11/1/22.   
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12. Question: The HVAC Equipment generally has a 16-20 week lead time from the date it is released. Meeting 

the project deadline could be an issue beyond the contractor’s control. Will an extension of time be 

considered? 

 

Answer: The construction schedule has been revised to address this issue. 

 

13. Question: The HVAC units will take several days to remove, install, and start up. Will the lack of air 

condition be a problem when the building is occupied? 

 

Answer: No temporary HVAC is required.  The contractor shall coordinate all removal/installation and 

start up with the Aquarium Management.  

 

14. Question: Given that there is a separate contract for the sitework to be performed concurrent to the 

renovations, is an owner’s office trailer required for this project? 

 

Answer: Office trailer is NOT required. 

 

15. Question: The Temporary Facilities specification (01500-1.18, FF.1) requires a 6’ high fence. None is shown 

on the plans. Is the contractor responsible for any fencing? 

 

Answer: It is the bidder’s responsibility to provide all site fencing that may be required to maintain a 

safe work site. 

 

16. Question: The existing building shows many signs of water infiltration. Is the contractor responsible for any 

mold remediation? 

 

Answer: Mold remediation is not part of this project scope 

 

17. Question: Will air sampling be performed by the owner in advance of the contractor starting work? Will air 

monitoring be performed by the owner during construction?  

 

Answer: Air Sampling and air monitoring are not part of this project scope. 

 

18. Question: Is the contractor responsible for fire safing existing penetrations unrelated to the new work or 

demo? 

 

Answer: Contractor is responsible to fire safe all penetrations with the work area. 

 

19. Question: Please clarify the work hours. There is some exterior (window replacement, roofing replacement) 

that will not be possible to completed during 2nd shift as it will be dark. This presents some safety concerns. 

 

Answer: See response to item 11.  It is anticipated that the revised schedule will allow the contractor to 

work during normal business hours. 
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20. Question: Who is the fire alarm vendor? 

 

Answer: Current Fire Vendor is Fortress Protection 

 

21. Question: Will there be a permit fee? If so, who will be responsible for the cost. 

 

Answer: Bidder is responsible to apply for all construction permits.   

The City shall waive permit fees. 

 

22. Question: Please confirm that professional liability insurance is not required for the contractor. 

 

Answer:  See response to Item 6 above. 

 

23. Question: If alternate #2 is accepted will work be able to be complete at the 1st and 2nd floor bathrooms at the 

same time?  

 

Answer:  If alternate #2 is awarded, all bathrooms may be completed at the same time 

 

24. Question: For the ceiling tile replacement alternate there is no plan showing the existing devices that need to 

be removed and reinstalled in new tile. Please provide a plan or provide quantities.   

 

Answer: Contractor to field verify. 

 

25. Question: Please confirm that the 20% roofing substrate replacement allowance is to be calculated based on 

the sloped roof area only not the entire roof area. 

 

Answer:  Allowance is for entire roof area. 

 

26. Question: Please define potential water damage replacement area at Second Floor Bathrooms. 

 

Answer:  See Construction Key notes on A-111. 

 

27. Question: Is any mold or hazardous material remediation necessary? If so, please define limits. 

 

Answer: Mold remediation is not part of this project scope. 

 

     

 Thank you for your cooperation. 
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